To:

—§ Memorandum

Donald Cooper — City Manager

From: Michael Coleman - Director, Community Improvemen(\}?

Subject:  State Lobbyist Requests for Delray Beach

Date: August 31,2016

1. Modification of Section 509.032 (7)(b) of the Florida Statutes to allow municipalities to
regulate Vacation Rental turnovers in Single Family neighborhoods.

2. To have SAMSHA Grants available for cities to purchase Naloxone to meet the opioid
overdose crisis needs. (Narcan)

3. To lobby for SAMSHA funds to be earmarked for public detox beds for Palm Beach County
and specifically for DAF (only 16 detox beds in this County).

4. To have more State Law Enforcement Investigators assigned to this County for Patient
Brokering and Fraudulent Insurance Practices enforcement. (Mr. Attwater’s Office.)

5. To support and facilitate the reintroduction of the Marketing Practices Legislation for
Addiction Treatment Programs. (Sen. Clemens)

6. To have DCF increase Circuit 15 enforcement personnel to regulate Licensed Recovery
Services providers. The industty is corrupting rapidly, and the West Palm Region Office is
horribly understaffed and ineffective.

7. Appropriate 100% of Florida Housing’s state funds through the Trust Funds created by the
Sadowski Act.

/me

cc: Dale Sugerman, Assistant City Manager

@ Page 1




